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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman 
    Julie Brill 
     Maureen K. Ohlhausen 
    Terrell McSweeny 
                                                                                       
         ) 
              ) 
In the Matter of             ) 
              ) DOCKET NO.  C-4565 
 Drug Testing Compliance Group, LLC    ) 
    a corporation.      ) 

             ) 
                                                                                      ) 

 
COMPLAINT 

 
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 
§ 41, et seq., and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal Trade 
Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that Drug Testing Compliance Group, 
LLC, has violated the provisions of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 
45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the 
public interest, hereby issues this Complaint stating its charges as follows: 
 

NATURE OF THE CASE 
 

1. Drug Testing Compliance Group, LLC (“DTC Group”) invited its closest rival to enter 
into a customer allocation agreement.  By inviting collusion, DTC Group endangered 
competition and violated Section 5 of the FTC Act. 
 

RESPONDENT 
 

2. Drug Testing Compliance Group, LLC, is a limited liability corporation organized, 
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of Idaho, with its 
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4. DTC Group primarily utilizes telemarketing and the internet to advertise and sell its 
services.  DTC Group competes with several firms throughout the United States offering 
similar services. 
 

JURISDICTION 
 

5. At all times relevant herein, DTC Group has been, and is now, a corporation as 
“corporation” is defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 
44. 
 

6. The business practices of DTC Group, including the acts and practices alleged herein, are 
in c
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WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on 
this twenty-first day of January, 2016, issues its complaint against Drug Testing Compliance 
Group. 
 
 By the Commission. 
 
 
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secretary 
SEAL: 


